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Sharla Dillon - FW: Cost Plus Communications, LLC - Docket No. 06-00306

From:  "Paula Schneider" <paula@earlylennon.com> .:,j )
To: <lisa.foust@state.tn.us> b R
Date:  02/02/2007 10:17 AM o o
Subject: FW: Cost Plus Communications, LLC - Docket No. 06-00306 = :’1 a
Lisa, :T

[

Cost Plus is in the process of abtaining an irrevocable letter of credit. As evidence, a copy of thé:fetter they are

obtaining is attached hereto. -

We respectfully request an additional 7 -10 days to respond to your correspondence dated January 12, 2007. We
anticipate that we will be able to provide the irrevocable letter of credit and all additional information next week.

Thank you for your patience and professional courtesy extended to our firm and our client.

Paula Schneider

Legal Assistant to Patrick D. Crocker

Early, Lennon, Crocker & Bartosiewicz, P.L.C.
900 Comerica Building

Kalamazoo, MI 49007

Telephone: (269) 381-8844

Facsimile: (269) 381-8822

E-mail: paula@earlylennon.com

From: Paula Schneider

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2007 1:57 PM

To: 'Lisa Foust (lisa.foust@state.tn.us)'

Subject: Cost Plus Communications, LLC - Docket No. 06-00306

Lisa,

In accordance with our conversation today, Cost Plus Communications, LLC respectfully requests an extension
for the filing of responses to your correspondence dated January 12, 2007.

We request an extension of 10 days to provide additional time to obtain the requested information.
Thank you for your patience.

Paula Schneider

Legal Assistant to Patrick D. Crocker

Early, Lennon, Crocker & Bartosiewicz, P.L.C.
900 Comerica Building

Kalamazoo, M| 49007

Telephone: (269) 381-8844

Facsimile: (269) 381-8822

E-mail: paula@earlylennon.com

Confidential: This message and all contents contain information from the law firm of Early, Lennon, Crocker, &
Bartosiewicz, PLC. which may be privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable
law. The information is intended to be for the addressee only. If you are not the addressee, or if you have
received this message in error, any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this message is
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply email or telephone
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(269 381-8844) and destroy the original message and alf attachments without retaining any copies. Thank you.
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